MBepartment of Eyucation

REGION I
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF DAGUPAN CITY

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No. _fe(, s 2022

TO: ALL GENDER AND DEVELOPMENT IMPLEMENTERS
FROM: THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT

DATE: August 3, 2022

SUBJECT: CALL FOR SUBMISSION ON REGIONAL SEARCH

FOR OUTSTANDING GENDER AND DEVELOPMENT (GAD)
IMPLEMENTERS (GAWAD SILANG) 2022

The Schools Division Office, through the SDO GAD Coordinator and in coordination
with the Program on Rewards and Incentives for Service Excellence (PRAISE) Committee, all
GAD implementers are encouraged to submit their folders that exemplify outstanding
implementation of GAD Programs, Projects, and Activities (PPAs).

Documents must be submitted in duplicate copies, 1 original and 1 photocopy using
A-4 size paper and properly labeled with side tabs. The color of folders shall be blue for
the elementary and yellow for the secondary. Deadline of submission is on August 22, 2022
(Monday) until the closed of office hour.

For queries and other concerns, kindly refer to Division Advisery Ne. 24, s. 2022 dated
June 15, 2022 or look for Dr. Marissa O. Perez, SDO GAD Coordinator.

For information and guidance.
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